
  

AGENDA 
STAYTON CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Monday, August 19, 2013 
Stayton Community Center 

400 W. Virginia Street 
Stayton, Oregon  97383 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER   7:00 PM   Mayor Vigil 
 
FLAG SALUTE 
 
ROLL CALL/STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
Request for Recognition:  If you wish to address the Council, please fill out a green “Request for 
Recognition” form.  Forms are on the table at the back of the room. 
Recommended time for presentation is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS – PLEASE READ CAREFULLY 
Items not on the agenda but relevant to City business may be discussed at this meeting. Citizens are encouraged to 
attend all meetings of the City Council to insure that they stay informed. Agenda items may be moved forward if a 
Public Hearing is scheduled. 
a. Additions to the agenda 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
a. August 5, 2013 City Council Action Minutes 
b. OLCC Change of Ownership – Cheers on 1st 
 
Purpose of the Consent Agenda: 
In order to make more efficient use of meeting time, resolutions, minutes, bills, and other items which are routine in 
nature and for which no debate is anticipated, shall be placed on the Consent Agenda.  Any item placed on the 
Consent Agenda may be removed at the request of any council member prior to the time a vote is taken.  All 
remaining items of the Consent Agenda are then disposed of in a single motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.  This 
motion is not debatable.  The Recorder to the Council will then poll the council members individually by a roll call 
vote.  If there are any dissenting votes, each item on the consent Agenda is then voted on individually by roll call 
vote.  Copies of the Council packets include more detailed staff reports, letters, resolutions, and other supporting 
materials.  A citizen wishing to review these materials may do so at Stayton City Hall, 362 N. Third Avenue, Stayton, 
or the Stayton Public Library, 515 N. First Avenue, Stayton. 
 
The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the 
hearing impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 
hours prior to the meeting. If you require special accommodations, please contact Alissa Angelo, 
Deputy City Recorder at (503) 769-3425. 
 
 
 
 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 1 of 4 
August 19, 2013 



  

 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Proposed Rate Increase for Solid Waste Management in the City of Stayton 
a. Commencement of Public Hearing 
b. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
c. Questions from Council 
d. Proponents’ Testimony 
e. Opponents’ Testimony 
f. General Testimony 
g. Questions from Public 
h. Questions from Council 
i. Staff Summary 
j. Close of Hearing 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS – None  
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Resolution No. 902, Proposed Rate Increase for Solid Waste Management  Action 
in the City of Stayton  
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Star Cinema Request for Financial Assistance      Action 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Ordinance No. 957, Amending Ordinance No. 854, SCTC Franchise Agreement Action 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
Grant Request – Santiam Senior Center, Inc.      Action 
a. Staff Report – Christine Shaffer 
b. Council Deliberation 
c. Council Decision 
 
STAFF/COMMISSION REPORTS 
Finance Director’s Report – Christine Shaffer     Informational 
a. July 2013 Monthly Finance Department Report 

 
Police Chief’s Report – Rich Sebens      Informational 
a. July 2013 Statistical Report 
b. National Night Out 
 
Public Works Director’s Report – Dave Kinney     Informational 
a. July 2013 Operating Report 
b. Public Works Informational Update 

 
 

Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 2 of 4 
August 19, 2013 



  

Planning & Development Director’s Report – Dan Fleishman 
a. July 2013 Activities Report 
 
Library Director’s Report – Louise Meyers     Informational 
a. July 2013 Activities 
 
PRESENTATIONS/COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
Recommended time for presentations is 10 minutes. 
Recommended time for comments from the public is 3 minutes. 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE MAYOR         
 

 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE COUNCIL 
 
 
 
FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
a. Mill Creek Assessment – Public Hearing September 16, 2013 
b. Ordinance for Registration Requirement for Foreclosed Properties – September 3, 2013 
c. Review of City Charter 
 
ADJOURN 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 3 of 4 
August 19, 2013 



  

CALENDAR OF EVENTS 

AUGUST 2013
Monday August 19 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

Wednesday August 21 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday August 26 City Council Executive 
Session 5:15 p.m. City Hall Conference Room 

Monday August 26 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

SEPTEMBER 2013
Monday Sept 2 CITY OFFICES CLOSED IN OBSERVANCE OF LABOR DAY 
Tuesday Sept 3 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday Sept 10 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Tuesday Sept 10 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Friday Sept 13 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Monday Sept 16 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Wednesday Sept 18 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 

Monday Sept 30 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

OCTOBER 2013
Tuesday October 1 Parks & Recreation Board 7:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday October 7 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Tuesday October 8 Commissioner’s Breakfast 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 
Friday October 11 Community Leaders Meeting 7:30 a.m. Covered Bridge Café 

Wednesday October 16 Library Board 6:00 p.m. E.G. Siegmund Meeting Room 
Monday October 21 City Council 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 
Monday October 28 Planning Commission 7:00 p.m. Community Center (north end) 

 

 
Stayton City Council Agenda  Page 4 of 4 
August 19, 2013 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 1 of 3 
August 5, 2013 

City of Stayton 
City Council Meeting Action Minutes 

August 5, 2013 

LOCATION:  STAYTON COMMUNITY CENTER, 400 W. VIRGINIA STREET, STAYTON 

Time Start: 6:06 P.M.         Time End:  8:02 P.M. 

WORK SESSION ATTENDANCE LOG 

COUNCIL STAYTON STAFF  MARION COUNTY
Mayor Scott Vigil Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder Commissioner Janet Carlson
Councilor Emily Gooch Rich Sebens, Police Chief Commissioner Patti Milne
Councilor Catherine Hemshorn Christine Shaffer, Finance Director Commissioner Sam Brentano
Councilor Jennifer Niegel David Rhoten, City Attorney Jason Meyers, Marion County Sherriff
Councilor Henry Porter   Paige Clarkson, Deputy District Attorney
Councilor Brian Quigley   John Lattimer, Chief Administrative Officer 

and Budget Officer

COUNCIL MEETING ATTENDANCE LOG

COUNCIL  STAYTON STAFF  
Mayor Scott Vigil  Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 
Councilor Emily Gooch  Dan Fleishman, Director of Planning & Development 
Councilor Catherine Hemshorn  David Kinney, Public Works Director 
Councilor Jennifer Niegel  Louise Meyers, Library Director (excused) 
Councilor Henry Porter  Rich Sebens, Police Chief 
Councilor Brian Quigley  Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
  David Rhoten, City Attorney 

 
AGENDA  ACTIONS 

WORK SESSION (6:06 P.M. TO 7:25 P.M.) 
Joint Work Session with Marion County Commissioners  
a. E. Marion County Justice Court 
 

 
The Marion County Commissioners gave a 
presentation as to why the decision has been 
made to recommend closure the E. Marion County 
Justice Court. Discussion followed between the 
Council and Commissioners regarding concern and 
logistics of this closure. 
 

REGULAR MEETING (7:33 P.M. TO 8:02 P.M.) 
Presentations / Comments from the Public 
a. Jim Clark, 2530 E. Pine Street 

 
Spoke about vacant lots with tall grass on his 
street. City staff has been notified of addresses but 
no action has been taken. 
 
Mr. Fleishman responded; properties have been 
notified of issue. He reviewed steps taken for 
notification. 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 2 of 3 
August 5, 2013 

Announcements 
a. Additions to the Agenda 
 
b. Declaration of Ex Parte Contacts, Conflict of Interest, Bias, etc. 

 
None 
 
None 
 

Consent Agenda 
a. July 15, 2013 City Council Meeting Minutes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
b. Pass Through Grant – Community Development Block Grant 
 

 
Councilor Gooch pulled item “b” from the Consent 
Agenda. 
 
Motion from Councilor Hemshorn, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel, to approve the consent agenda 
as revised. Motion passed 5:0. 
 
Discussion of financial impact to the City and 
services GROW offers to entrepreneurs getting 
started in the Canyon area. No financial impact is 
anticipated. 
 
Motion from Councilor Gooch, seconded by 
Councilor Hemshorn, to approve the Pass Through 
Grant – Community Development Block Grant. 
Motion passed 5:0. 

Public Hearing  None 
Unfinished Business  None 
New Business 
a. Acceptance of Funding from the Stayton Public Library 

Foundation for 2013‐14 in the amount of $25,000 
 
 
 

b. City Administrator Recruitment 

 
Motion from Councilor Quigley, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel, to accept funding from the 
Stayton Public Library Foundation in the amount of 
$25,000. Motion passed 5:0. 
 
Council requested staff look into additional 
postings Portland State University and University 
of Phoenix.  
 
Motion from Councilor Hemshorn, seconded by 
Councilor Niegel, to approve materials for the City 
Administrator recruitment and direct staff to post 
with all recommended organizations. Motion 
passed 5:0.  

Staff / Commission Reports  None 
Presentations / Comments From the Public  None 
Business from the City Administrator  An Executive Session was scheduled for 6:00 p.m. 

on August 26 at the Stayton Public Library.  
 
National Night Out is August 6 at 6:00 p.m. 

Business from the Mayor  Mayor Vigil asked when the Council notebooks are 
available for pick‐up from City Hall. They are 
normally ready by 5:00 p.m. on Wednesday. 



 

 
Stayton City Council Meeting Minutes                    Page 3 of 3 
August 5, 2013 

Business from the Council  Further discussion of East Marion County Justice 
Court and the creation of a Municipal Court within 
City of Stayton limits. 

Future Agenda Items 
a. Allied Waste Proposed Rate Increase 
b. Mill Creek Assessment 
c. Ordinance for Registration Requirement for Foreclosed 

Properties 
d. Review of City Charter 
e. Revisions to Stayton Municipal Code Title 10 

 

APPROVED BY THE STAYTON CITY COUNCIL THIS 19TH DAY OF AUGUST 2013, BY A ____ VOTE OF THE STAYTON CITY 
COUNCIL. 

Date:      By:     
    A. Scott Vigil, Mayor 
 
Date:     Attest:     

  Christine Shaffer, Interim City Administrator 
             
Date:    Transcribed by:              
      Alissa Angelo, Deputy City Recorder 



 



 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
  
 

TO:                Mayor Vigil and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:           Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT:      Liquor License-“Change of Ownership” Application- 
   Full On-Premises Sales 
 
DATE:  August 19, 2013 
___________________________________________________________________   
 
BUSINESS   Cheers on 1st 
NAME:   245 N 1st Ave. 
    Stayton, OR 97383 
    B:  503-769-1520 
 
PARENT COMPANY MCJJ LLC 
NAME:   40218 Cole View Rd 
    Stayton, OR 97383 
    B: 503-769-1520 
 
OWNERS:    Mark and Christina Waters 
    40218 Cole View Rd 
    Stayton, OR 97383 
    B: 503-769-1520 
FORMER BUSINESS 
NAME:   Cheers on 1st/DanBob Inc. 
    245 N 1st Ave 
    Stayton, OR   97383   
 
ISSUE: 
    
This application is for a “Change of Ownership” Liquor License Application.  Mr. Mark 
Waters and Ms. Christina Waters have purchased Cheers on 1st from DanBob Inc.  The business 
name has stayed the same. 
 
 



 

 2

 
STAFF  RECOMMENDATION: 
  
It is the recommendation of the Stayton Police Department to forward this application to the 
Oregon Liquor Control Commission (OLCC) with a recommendation to approve the license for 
“Full On-Premise Sales”. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
INFORMATION: 
 
The location is zoned for this type of business for the city of Stayton.  The business is and has 
been a restaurant and lounge.  They do not have current plans to change the type of 
establishment.  This is a change in ownership, name, and food type. 
 
FACTS AND  
FINDINGS: 
    
Detective Justin Witherell has conducted an extensive background investigation of the business 
and applicants.  He found no legal authority to recommend denial of the application. 
 
Based on the application and background investigation, I find no legal authority to 
recommend denial of this application. 
 
OPTIONS:  

1. Recommend approval of the application to the Oregon Liquor Control Commission. 
 

2. Recommend denial of this application to the Oregon Liquor Control Commission 
  

 
MOTION(S): 

1. Motion to forward a recommendation of approval to the Oregon Liquor Control 
Commission regarding the application of Cheers on 1st. 

 
2. Motion to forward a recommendation of denial to the Oregon Liquor Control 

Commission regarding the application of Cheers on 1st. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  N/A 









 

































 





 





 









 





































 











 
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 

TO:  Mayor Scott Vigil and Stayton City Councilors 
 
FROM: Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
 
DATE: January 3, 2012 
 
SUBJECT: Ordinance No. 957 – Amending Ordinance No. 854, SCTC Franchise 

agreement.   
  
 
ISSUE:  Stayton Cooperative Telephone Company ten (10) year Franchise agreement is due 
to expire October 2013.   
 
Due to the changes in the Telecommunications industry the City of Stayton would like to 
explore the option of adopting a Master Communications Ordinance.  The League of Oregon 
Cities hired the law firm Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP prepare two variations for small 
cities to consider.  Pam Berry represents the City as Franchise Special Counsel and will be 
invited to assist the City Council in understanding and adoption of the new Ordinance. 
 
Understanding and working through this new Ordinance could take numerous work sessions. 
 Ideally the City Council should consider beginning work on this project in October with the 
goal of adoption by January 1, 2014. 
 
I have spoken to Don Lawrence from SCTC and they are happy to extend their current 
agreement for a one year period to allow the City time to update our Ordinance.  Don 
mentioned that he knew that a lot of City’s were moving in this direction, and they welcome 
the change. 
 



 





 





 









 



M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
TO:  Mayor Scott Vigil and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM: Christine Shaffer, Finance Director 
 
DATE: August 19, 2013   
 
SUBJECT: Monthly Finance Department Report   
      
 
Attached are the month-end reports for the major operating funds of the City.  I have 
identified the following funds as the major operating funds:  General Fund, Public Works 
Administration Fund, Library Fund, Water Fund, Sewer Fund, Street Fund and Swimming 
Pool Fund.  If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Departmental activity: 
 
Utility Billing:                    June 2013                          July 2013 
 Number of Bills sent out      2,675                                 2,729 
 Delinquent Notices sent out        427                              457 
 Courtesy Delinquent Notices sent to Landlords      208                  218 
           Notified of Impending Shut off & Penalty                126                                    149 

Customers with Interrupted Services Non-Payment    21          21 
           Services still Disconnected                                            0                                        0 
 
Accounts Payable: 
 Number of Checks Issued                    172        160 
 Total Amount of Checks                $250,903.00               $505,971.84 
 
 
  
 
  
 
  



 

















 



 

 
 
M E M O R A N D U M  
 

TO:                Mayor Vigil and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:            Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT:      Monthly Crime Rate Comparison Statistical Sheets 
   
DATE:  August 19, 2013 
 
Below you will see the stats for the Police Department for the month of July.   
 
 July 

2013 
Year to Date 

2013 
July 
2012 

Year to Date 
2012 

     
Police Activity 843 5946 853 5619 
     
Investigated Incidents 355 2470 419 2444 
     
Citations/Warning 290 1870 165 1849 
     
Traffic Accidents 8 54 8 79 
     
Arrests 82 576 117 530 
     
Reserve Volunteer Hours 409 2839.5 160.5 1842.25 
     
Citizen Volunteer Hours 34 344.75 N/A N/A 
     
Peer Court Referrals: 5 16 11 42 
        
 



 







  

 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

TO:                Mayor Vigil and the Stayton City Council 
 
FROM:            Rich Sebens, Chief of Police 
 
SUBJECT:      National Night Out 2013 
   
DATE:  August 19, 2013 
 
On August 6th the Stayton Police Department hosted four National Night Out parties in the city parks.  
Approximately 300 people attended the different parties at Pioneer Park, Santiam Station Park, Quailrun Park, 
and Westown Park.  We had Officers, Reserve Officers, Police Citizen Volunteers, Police Advisory Board, City 
Council and “McGruff the Crime Dog” helping us out. This is always a fun event where the Officers interacted 
with the citizens in a positive atmosphere and with lots of great food.  To help make this happen, many different 
businesses in the community donated either food or funds to make this a great event. 
 

 
 

 
 



 



   
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
 

MONTHLY OPERATING REPORT 
 
 
 
 

TO:       Mayor A. Scott Vigil and the Stayton City Council  
 
FROM:  Jennifer Russell, Administrative Assistant 
 
THRU:  Dave Kinney, Public Works Director 
       
DATE:  August 19, 2013 
 
SUBJECT:   July Monthly Operating Report 
 
 
KEY ACTIVITIES STATUS 
 
• WWTP Facility Effluent flows: 26.07 million gallons were treated during July. The highest flow 

was 0.96 million gallons on July 1st, and the lowest flow was 0.72 million 
gallons on July 28th. The average flow was 0.84 million gallons. Total rainfall for 
July was 0.0 inches. 17.0 tons of dewatered biosolids were produced. 

 
• WTP Highest production day was 7,419,000 on the July 25th. 
 
• Water System City crews replaced 4 meters. They cleaned water filter bed 1. Replaced water 

service to Kent ST sampler. Cleared grasses away from fire hydrants. Installed 
150 radios for the meters. 

 
• Streets  Swept 82 curb miles and removed approximately 35 cubic yards of material. 

Completed sidewalk project in the downtown area. Street trees to be planted 
later. 

   
 Parks Volunteers: 0 hours  Court C.S. 10 hrs.  10 Total 

 
• Building Permits   

            Permit Type Issued SDC’s Paid
New Single Family Dwelling 1 $11,065 
Residential Building Addition/Alteration/Other 3 0 
Commercial Building Addition/Alteration/Other 3 0 
Electrical 0 0 
Mechanical  0 0 
Plumbing 2 0 

TOTAL 9 $11,065 
One (1) Residential SDC = $11,065 
 

 
Public Works Monthly Operating Report  Page 1 of 1 
August 19, 2013 



 



 
 
 

CITY OF STAYTON 
  

M E M O R A N D U M 
    

TO:  Mayor A. Scott Vigil and City Councilors 
 
THRU: Interim City Administrator Christine Shaffer 
 
FROM: David W. Kinney, Public Works Director 
 
DATE: August 19, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Public Works Update – Informational Items 
  
 
Here is a brief update on a few projects and issues the Public Works Department is currently 
working on: 
 
1. Downtown Sidewalk Program:  Canyon Contracting completed the downtown sidewalk 

work before Santiam Summerfest. Trees will be replanted in the fall, 2013.   
 

a. Billings to Property Owners- With the completion of the work Rachel Wolf and Mike 
Brash will be finalizing the costs per property owner.  Billings were coordinated with the 
Finance staff.   Bills were sent out on August 1, 2013.   For those property owners who 
do not pay the full amount, they may make financial arrangements with the Finance 
Director. 

 
b. 2013-2014 Sidewalk Project:   We are starting to plan the next sidewalk project.    

 
i. Downtown work that is not completed:  A couple of the downtown property owners 

elected to do their own sidewalk repairs, but did not get them completed.  If they do not 
get the work done this summer, these will be added to the City’s next project and the 
cost will be billed back to the property owners.  

 
ii. Downtown Review:   Michael Bradley and Mike Brash will walk the downtown area to 

see if there are problems we did not get repaired in 2013.  If there are, we will add these 
to the list to complete this year.  

 
iii. 3rd Avenue corridor:  The next inspection and work area is the 3rd Avenue corridor 

including handicapped accessible ramps.  We will inspect the sidewalks by the endo fo 
September 2013, develop a repair list and contact property owners about needed 
repairs.  ADA ramps are a city responsibility. This was selected as a priority because it 

 
Public Works Update Memo  Page 1 of 3 
August 19, 2013   



is a considered a major walking route to/from the elementary school and commercial 
areas.  

 
2. Summer 2013 Street Maintenance Activities: 
 

We have several street maintenance activities from August to October 2013. 
 
a. 4th Avenue Overlay:  4th Avenue bid opening is August 19th with contract award by 

September 1st.  The 4th Avenue overlay work includes four blocks:  (Washington to 
Marion) and (Ida to Florence).   Construction will be completed by November 1, 2013.  
Project cost estimate:  $110,000 to $125,000. 

 
b. Slurry Seal:   Asphalt Maintenance Associates will complete slurry seals on W. Locust 

Street (Gardner to Wilco) and for streets in the Whitney/Hobson/Weldon street area.  
Work is scheduled from August 26th to September 15th.   We utilized a bid package and 
the low bid received by Marion County Public Works as permitted by ORS 279.  The 
project will cost up to $30,000 depending on the square footage. 

 
c. AC Patching:  Canyon Contracting was the low bidder to complete AC pavement 

patching work.  Bids ranged from $22,966 to $36,875 based on unit prices.   During the 
week of August 5-9, 2013 they repaired a number of small asphalt failure areas around 
the City.  We increased the size of the repair on Kent Avenue due to heavy deflection and 
some base failure.  The final cost was based on the square footage of the pavement 
repairs and additional excavation and base repair where AC pavement failed.  Project 
cost:  $30,000.  

 
d. East Washington/6th/East Jefferson/10th to East Santiam St.:  Marion County has 

awarded a contract to North Santiam Paving to do pavement repair and overlay work 
from 1st Avenue to 10th Avenue.  Work will occur in late August 2013. 

 
3. Wastewater Treatment Facility Improvements: 
 

a. Shower/Locker Room Building-   Modern Building Systems is building the new modular 
shower/locker room building for the WWTF. It includes a changing room, showers and 
laundry room.  Building permits were delayed in July.  The foundation is in place and the 
building is being completed at MBS factory.  It will be delivered in early September 
2013.  Final project cost:   $90,000+/-   

 
b. Warranty Walkthrough:   Peter Olsen, Keller Associates, led a one-year warranty walk-

through at the Wastewater Facility on August 8, 2013.   Drew Davis, USDA; Brenda 
Kuiken and Vic, Slayden’s project superintendent, were present and identified several 
minor warranty items that need to be corrected by Slayden.  

  
4. Phillips Subdivision :   Bill Martinak is proceeding with the Phillips Estates Subdivision.  

Phase 2A public improvements (water, sewer, storm drainage and streets).  City Engineer 
John Ashley has reviewed the construction plans and required several minor revisions. Final 

 
Public Works Update Memo  Page 2 of 3 
August 19, 2013   



plans are expected to be approved by August 15th.   Pipe construction will begin on August 
19th and paving is expected by late September.   

 
5. HB 2212 - Raising Small Procurement Contract Amount from $5,000 to $10,000:       

HB2212 increases from $5,000 to $10,000 the maximum amount of procurement that 
qualifies as a “small procurement” under Oregon’s Public Contracting Code. Small 
procurements may be awarded in any manner that is practical or convenient by the 
contracting agency. The small procurement amount has not been raised since 1993.  Effective 
Date: June 26, 2013    

 
 The Public Works staff recommends that the City amend SMC Section 3.04.080.F.4 to 

increase the amount of a small procurement/public contract from $5,000 to $10,000.  It will 
simplify the purchase of equipment (HVAC units, WWTF equipment, phones, etc.) and 
provide greater flexibility for Mike Brash, Tom Etzel and Brenda Kuiken for minor street, 
water and sewer maintenance contracts. 

 
 3.04.080.F     Contracts Subject to Award at City Administrator’s Discretion.  The following classes of 

contracts may be awarded in any manner which the City Administrator deems appropriate to the City of 
Stayton’s needs, including by direct appointment or purchase.  Except where otherwise provided, the 
City Administrator shall make a record of the method of award. 
 
(4) Contracts Up to $10,000 $5,000.  Contracts of any type for which the contract price does not 

exceed $10,000 $5,000 without a record of the method of award. 
 

The staff will bring back the appropriate ordinance for consideration at the next Council 
meeting.  

 

 
Public Works Update Memo  Page 3 of 3 
August 19, 2013   



 



Planning and Development Monthly Report, March 2011 Page 1 of 1 

City of Stayton 
 

 

Planning and Development Department 
Mailing address:  362 N. Third Avenue·  Stayton, OR 97383 

Office location: 311 N. Third Avenue 

Phone:  (503) 769-2998  ·  FAX: (503) 767-2134 

email:  dfleishman@ci.stayton.or.us 

www.staytonoregon.gov 

 

 

M E M O R A N D U M 

 

 TO: Mayor Scott Vigil and City Council Members 

 FROM: Dan Fleishman, Planning and Development Director 

 DATE: August 19, 2013 

 SUBJECT: Report of Activities for July, 2013 

 

 

Enforcement Activity Highlights 

Four initial vegetation letters mailed to property owners. Two certified vegetation letters mailed. 

Eight off-premise signs in street rights of way removed.  Six returned to owner.  One property 

owner notified to remove off-premise signs on private property. 

One letter on abandoned vehicles on private property mailed. 

One abandoned/dangerous/derelict building notice mailed. 

Sent two land use code violation letters to properties not in compliance with conditions of approval.  

Planning & Development Activity Summary 

Attended SEDCOR-sponsored workshop on Business Retention and Expansion program.  Expect to 

work with SEDCOR, GROW, and Stayton-Sublimity Chamber of Commerce on future local 

BR&E. 

Reviewed and approved one administrative land use application. 

Analyzed storm water drainage areas and development activity in relation to SWCD lawsuit. 

Reviewed 11 building permit applications; two letters of non-compliance sent 

Preapplication meeting held with potential applicant for site plan review. 

Working with Public Works Department staff, improvements to the Geographic Information System 

continued. 



 



 
 M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 

                                     

TO:  Mayor Scott Vigil and Stayton City Councilors  
 
FROM: Louise Meyers, Library Director 
 
DATE: August 19, 2013 
 
SUBJECT: Library Director’s Report – July Activities 
  
 
Over 600 children registered for the summer reading program. At the end of July over 100 
children had completed their goal of reading 20 minutes a day for six weeks. On August 8th, 
there will be an end of summer party for all participants. However, participants will still have 
until August 19th to complete their goals and are invited to the final “Pirate Party” on August 27. 
 
As part of the program, there have been weekly events related to each of the themes “Dig into 
Reading,” “Beneath the Surface,” and “Groundbreaking Reads.” Attendance at the programs was 
huge, over 900 children and 400 adults. 
  
On July 31st, we held a farewell party for Nancy Grant who retired from her position at the 
Library after more than 25 years. Nancy has been a mainstay at the Stayton Public Library since 
beginning at the original building on Second Avenue. She has been involved in so many aspects 
of the work we do and filling in those gaps will be difficult. The Library staff will miss her a 
great deal, and wish her well as she transitions to life on the farm (literally) with her husband and 
her family.  
 
Currently, staff is gearing up for fall programming and activities, and through a grant from the 
Marion Cultural Development Corporation, will be offering a series of author visits featuring 
Oregon authors.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




